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, L1/9/08 4:26 PM -0500, Fwd: Item 2.12: FOIA Request to CIA re Investigative Jour

To: overtoilfcavtel . net
From: "Larry W. Bryant" <overtcifcavtel.net>
Subiect: Fwd: Item 2.12: FQIA Reguest to CIA re Investigative
Journalist W. Todd Zechel
Co
Boas
Attachments: -

Date: Sat, 8 Nov 2008 19:23:38 ~0500 i

To: postépostercus.com SO
From: "Larry W. Bryant" <overtcilcavtel.net> =
Subject: Item 2.12: FOIA Request to CIA re Investigative Journalist W. £

Todd Zechel
Ce: delores.nelsonBucia.gov,scott.kochfucia.gov

TO: MS. Delores M. Nelson
}//’ Information and Privacy Coordinator
U. 8. Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, DC 205058 APPROVED FOR RELEASED

DATE: 04-29-2009

FROM: Larry W. Brvant
3518 Martha Custis Drive
Alexandria, VA 22302

DATE: November 8, 2008

Shortly before his death on November 14, 2006 (see the enclosed copy of
‘his obituary), independent investigative journalist W. Todd Zechel
circulated an essay within the UFO-research community that implicates
your agency in the official U. 8. government cover-up of the reality
that some of the reported UFO encounters represent allen spacecraft.

"The essay ~- titled "The CIR's Most Secret Counterintelligence Proiect:
The Condon Committee" -~ now is posted upon my web log under Item 2,11
at htto:/fufoview. peostercus.con .

Zechel's research for this reportage included contact with now-deceased
CIA official Art Lundahl, who revealed to him that, back in February
1969, certain CIA perscnnel had entered into a formal agreement with
some of their counterparts from the Soviet intelligence community.
Thelr agreement specified that neither union's military leaders would
henceforth falsely ascribe any of the reported UFO intrusions within the
other's key military bases to activity of the opposite union's secret
military aircraft. The agreement's rationale lay in the fear expressed
by both parties that a misconstruance (whether intentional or not) of a
given UFO intrusion as being traceable to either party could risk
escalation of hostility between them (with perhaps disastrous military
results).

With that background, I hereby submit this letter as my formal FOTIA
reguest that you send me a copy of all CIlA-generated and CIA-received
‘records pertalining Lo e

-- The associations, motivations, and acgtivity of the late W. Todd
Zachel ;

-~ The creation, coordination, ratification, and operation of the

Frinted for "Larry W, Bryant” <overtci@cavtelnet> !
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above-defined Uy 8,=8oviet agreémenta '

In. your processing of this hoticomiiercial request, I expect you o
formally acknowledge (in writingy my requester status as that of
»representative of ‘the news medis"  (RNM) (as defined by the amended U.
5. Freedem of Information Act and as exemplified by rhe content and
publication credits posted upon my blog | netw e/ ufoview. pesterous . COm

1}-

as you well know, this codified category of FOTA reguestership entitles
me to full waiver of all records~search/review fees incident to your
fulfilling not just this request but algo any future noncommercial FOIA
requests from me Lo your agency. 1 of course state my willingness to
pay any customary and reasonable duplication fee for your providing me
the reguested records.

Should you choose, for whatever reason, to deny my current and future
RMM-requester status {opr to convert it to some other category without my
concunrende), I shall construe that action as an adverss and unlawiul
determination of my FOIA records-access rights -- and shall seek all
appropriate judicial remady .

By snall-mail, I'm sending to you & signed printout of this e~formatted

letter. ) P
. P
. 1 i
Gﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁwvxéﬁqffz&ﬁu{
LARRY #. BRYANT
columnist for the monthly newsstand periodical UFO Magazine
{ Coples furnished to:

Editor, UFO Magazine

Jonathan L. Katz, Esq.

{ cChairman, U. $. Senate Select Committee on Intelligence
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W. Todd Zeched
W. Todd Zechel, 63, died on
Tuesday, Nov. 14, 2006 gt his home in
Prairic du Sac. Wwa& bom in
Bammboo on. Cet. 2 ,s,, 1943, ﬂ"iﬁ Santhe of
. late Waiter HL and Vivian {nae D ) "Neil)
Fachel. He graduawd frowm Prairie. du”’
Sac- High School and- x}m ‘**a;mndeé'
. Lakeland  College. ‘He wag a5
Army veteran, having sefved in South
Korea in the Ammny Securify Agency.
Todd was mvioy@émﬁmm He
was zm awd mader and Wmaf”_-"es;)e»

(Me} Rms, E}@E*orafst & bmﬂmg Scolt
(Jan} Zechel, Baraboo; close friend,
Bemié Schieden; Sauk Cigl, iseveral
nieces, nephews, COUSING, an aunt,
other refatives and friends: . oo
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